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Dear Mr. Smith:

Confirming a telephone call with Mr. Edward Hawkins, please be
advised that I have been designated by United Nuclear Corporation as
the Senior Designated Official responsible for the licensing activity
for the materials licenses held by UNC Teton Exploration Drilling ,
Inc. This change is effective immediately. All correspondence and
questions should be sent to ray attention at:

Post Office Box 8480
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

My telephone number is 505/988-9208. Should you require reaching
me at any time other than normal working hours please call at
505/298-2564 I look forward to working with you and your staff in
the future.

Sincerely yours,
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Juan R. Velasquez, anager
Environmental Affairs
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